Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes March 13, 2019

The meeting was held at the Forensic Sciences Division Classroom and convened at 11:30 A.M. Those in attendance were:

William Benson	George Mathias		
Mark Bowen (OLC)	Jonathon Maurath		
Jessie Campbell	Whitley Mayo		
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	Alicia Quinn		
Gail Golden	Russell Shea		
Brandon Gosnell (Sgt. MSP)	Michael Twigg (Esq.)		
Scott Keyser (Major MSP)	Mark Urbanik		

<u>Minutes</u>

The minutes from the December 11, 2019 meeting were approved unanimously.

Announcements

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on March 29, 2019 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on April 29, 2019 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

<u>Agenda</u>

Tabled Petitions Reviewed March 13, 2019

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>			
	SAN (Swiss Arms)			5.56 X .45	12/12/18 Original 1/15/19			
18173	(San Imports)	SG 551 P	N/A	mm	Resubmission			
	The matter has initially considered by the Board on December 11, 2018. At that time, it was reported by the MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner that the sample failed to function properly (magazine issue) and the firearm was tabled.							
Firearms/T on the crite reliably as	oolmarks Examiner. The ria established in Statu- to safety, caliber, detection	bmitted sample and recein nis time there was no issue e; concealability, ballistic a tability and utility for legitin approve the firearm in the	e with functionality accuracy, weight, nate sporting activ	y. Consideration of quality of material vities, self-protection	of the firearm was based , quality of manufacture, on or law enforcement.			
	Armscor Philippines - Rock Island Armory(Armscor							
	Precision				10/25/2018 Original			
18202	International)	M 1911 A1 FS	51421	.45 ACP	2/1/19 Resubmission			
Firearms/T The Board Firearms/T on the crite reliably as	The matter has initially considered by the Board on December 11, 2018. At that time, it was reported by the MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner that the sample failed to function properly (magazine issue) and the firearm was tabled. The Board reexamined a newly submitted sample and received an updated oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. This time there was no issue with functionality. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in the above mentioned caliber as it meets the criteria stated in statute.							
	Armscor Philippines - Rock Island Armory(Armscor							
	Precision	M 1911 A1 FS TACT		22 TCM,	10/25/18 Original			
18203	International)		51962	9mm	2/1/19 Resubmission			
Firearms/T	oolmarks Examiner that		tion properly (failu	ure to feed) and the	e firearm was tabled.			
Firearms/T on the crite reliably as	Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner that the sample failed to function properly (failure to feed) and the firearm was tabled. The Board reexamined a newly submitted sample and received an updated oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. This time there was no issue with functionality. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in the above mentioned caliber as it meets the criteria stated in statute.							

Regular Petitions Reviewed March 13, 2019

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Model No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>			
	Armscor							
	Philippines - Rock							
	Island							
	Armory(Armscor							
40004	Precision	M 1911 A1 CS TACT	54700		42/44/42			
19001	International)	2011	51700	9mm	12/14/18			
Considerat quality of n activities, s	The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.							
The Board statute.	voted unanimously to a	approve the firearm in all th	he above mentioned	d calibers as it me	ets the criteria stated in			
	Standard Mfg.							
19002	Co.	Single Action	N/A	.45 Long Colt	1/3/19			
activities, s	elf-protection or law en	ufacture, reliably as to safe forcement. approve the firearm in all th						
	Springfield							
19004*	Armory	Saint Edge	STE9103556B	5.56 Nato	12/28/18			
	n before the Board was unanimously approved	for an enhanced model a the addition.	ddition to a handgu	n that had previou	sly been approved.			
			KV45-PSBBL30					
			KV40-PSBBL30	.45 ACP				
			KV10-	40 S&W				
			PPSBBL30	10mm				
		Vector Gen II	KV357-	357 Sig				
19005*	Kriss USA	SDP Enhanced	PSBBL30	9mm	12/17/18			
	n before the Board was unanimously approved	for an enhanced model a difference differenc	ddition to a handgu	n that had previou	sly been approved.			
19006*	Kimber	Hero Custom	3200383	.45 ACP	12/17/18			
	n before the Board was unanimously approved	s for an enhanced model a d the addition.	ddition to a handgu	n that had previou	sly been approved.			

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19007	Sturm Ruger	Bearcat	0915	.22 LR	12/31/18
		d was for a model nu		a handgun tha	at had previously
been ap	proved. The Board	unanimously approve	ed the addition.		
19008*	Walther	Q 5 Match	2813336	9mm	12/17/18
		d was for a model nu unanimously approve		a handgun tha	at had previously
			3000380	.45 ACP,	
		KHX Custom RL	3000381	9mm,	
<u>19009*</u>	Kimber	OI) d was for a model nu	3000382	10mm	12/26/19
		unanimously approv		a nanogun ina	
			3000376	.45 ACP,	
100104	¥7. 1		3000377	9mm,	10/05/10
19010* The poti	Kimber	KHX Custom (OI) d was for a model nu	3000378	10mm	12/26/19
		unanimously approve			
19011*	Sturm Ruger	MK IV 22/45 Lite	43927 43926	.22 LR	12/26/18
	• •			1	I
		d was for a model nu unanimously approve		a nandgun tha	at had previously
19012*	Colt/Colt Mfg.	El Potro Rampante	O193CCS-EPI	.38 Super	1/8/19
		rd was for an enhanc The Board unanimou			n that had
19013	Glock	43X	N/A	9mm	1/11/19
Considera quality of	ation of the firearm was I	nd received an oral and wr based on the criteria estab ufacture, reliably as to safe forcement.	lished in Statue; cor	ncealability, ballisti	c accuracy, weight,
The Board statute.	d voted unanimously to a	approve the firearm in all t	he above mentioned	d calibers as it me	ets the criteria stated

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19014	Rossi (Braztech) Taurus	352	R35202	.38 SPL	1/10/19
Considerat quality of n activities, s	tion of the firearm was h naterial, quality of manu- self-protection or law en		lished in Statue; cor ty, caliber, detectab	ncealability, ballisti ility and utility for le	c accuracy, weight, egitimate sporting
The Board statute.	voted unanimously to a	approve the firearm in all the	he above mentioned	d calibers as it me	ets the criteria stated in
19015	Cobra	Patriot Id received an oral and wri	PAT 9	9mm	19007*
quality of n activities, s	naterial, quality of manu self-protection or law en	based on the criteria estab Ifacture, reliably as to safe forcement. Approve the firearm in all th	ty, caliber, detectab	ility and utility for le	egitimate sporting
19016	Cobra	Patriot	PAT 45	.45 ACP	1/11/19
Considera quality of r activities, s	tion of the firearm was naterial, quality of manu self-protection or law er	nd received an oral and wr based on the criteria estab ufacture, reliably as to safe forcement. approve the firearm in all t	lished in Statue; con ty, caliber, detectab	ncealability, ballisti ility and utility for l	c accuracy, weight, egitimate sporting
19017*	Metro Arms	American Classic II	AC9G2C	9mm	1/14/19
	n before the Board was sly approved the additio	s for a caliber addition to a n.	handgun that had p	previously been ap	proved. The Board
10010*	Smith & Wassan	M&P 40 M2.0	Slav #11690	40 S 8-W	1/8/10
19018* The petitio	Smith & Wesson	Compact LE	Sku #11680	40 S&W	1/8/19
	n before the Board was unanimously approved		laaliion to a nanagu	n machao previou	ыу веен арргочеа.
		Micro 9 KHX Micro 9 ESV Gray			
19019*	Kimber	Micro 9 ESV Black	N/A	9mm	1/2/19
	n before the Board was unanimously approved	s for an enhanced model a d the addition.	ddition to a handgu	n that had previou	sly been approved.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>
19020	Glock	48	N/A	9mm	1/17/19
Considerat quality of m activities, s	ion of the firearm was b naterial, quality of manu elf-protection or law enf	d received an oral and writ ased on the criteria establ facture, reliably as to safet orcement. pprove the firearm in all th	ished in Statue; cond y, caliber, detectabil	cealability, ballistic ity and utility for le	accuracy, weight, gitimate sporting
19021	Tula (Century Arms Intl)	TOZ 35M	N/A	.22 LR	1/10/19
Considerat quality of m activities, s	ion of the firearm was b naterial, quality of manu elf-protection or law enf	d received an oral and writ ased on the criteria establ facture, reliably as to safet orcement. pprove the firearm in all th	ished in Statue; cond y, caliber, detectabil	cealability, ballistic ity and utility for le	accuracy, weight, gitimate sporting
19022	Tennessee Arms	TNARMS15	N/A	5.56 NATO	Petition 1/15/19 Firearm 1/25/19
19023*	Sturm Ruger	LCP	3790	.380 ACP	1/30/19
	before the Board was f imously approved the a	or a model number addition	on to a handgun tha	t had previously be	een approved. The
19024*	Sturm Ruger	Mark IV Standard	40105	.22 LR	1/28/19
	before the Board was f imously approved the a	or a model number addition.	on to a handgun tha	t had previously be	en approved. The
19026*	Sturm Ruger	SR 1911	6766 (Competition)	9mm	11/28/18
		or a model number addition		t had previously be	een approved. The

sly approved the addition Caspian Arms on before the Board wa sly approved the addition	M 1911 Style as for a caliber addition to a on. Government Model West Point Class of 2019 s for an enhanced model a	handgun that had	10mm previously been .45 ACP	1/21/19 approved. The Board 1/25/19
Philippines – Rock Island Armory (Armscor Precision International) on before the Board wa sly approved the addition Caspian Arms on before the Board was sly approved the addition Colt on before the Board was d unanimously approved	M 1911 Style as for a caliber addition to a on. M 1911 Style as for a caliber addition to a on. Government Model West Point Class of 2019 s for an enhanced model a	handgun that had	10mm previously been .45 ACP	approved. The Board 1/21/19 approved. The Board 1/25/19
Rock Island Armory (Armscor Precision International) on before the Board wa sly approved the addition Caspian Arms on before the Board was sly approved the addition Colt on before the Board was d unanimously approved	M 1911 Style as for a caliber addition to a on. M 1911 Style as for a caliber addition to a on. Government Model West Point Class of 2019 s for an enhanced model a	handgun that had	10mm previously been .45 ACP	approved. The Board 1/21/19 approved. The Board 1/25/19
Armory (Armscor Precision International) on before the Board wa sly approved the addition Caspian Arms on before the Board wa sly approved the addition Colt on before the Board was d unanimously approved	M 1911 Style as for a caliber addition to a on. M 1911 Style as for a caliber addition to a on. Government Model West Point Class of 2019 s for an enhanced model a	handgun that had	10mm previously been .45 ACP	approved. The Board 1/21/19 approved. The Board 1/25/19
International) International) International) International	M 1911 Style as for a caliber addition to a on. M 1911 Style as for a caliber addition to a on. Government Model West Point Class of 2019 s for an enhanced model a	handgun that had	10mm previously been .45 ACP	approved. The Board 1/21/19 approved. The Board 1/25/19
Caspian Arms Caspian Arms on before the Board wa Son before the Board wa sly approved the addition Colt on before the Board was d unanimously approved	M 1911 Style as for a caliber addition to a on. M 1911 Style as for a caliber addition to a on. Government Model West Point Class of 2019 s for an enhanced model a	handgun that had	10mm previously been .45 ACP	approved. The Board 1/21/19 approved. The Board 1/25/19
Sly approved the addition Caspian Arms on before the Board was sly approved the addition Colt on before the Board was d unanimously approved	on. M 1911 Style as for a caliber addition to a on. Government Model West Point Class of 2019 s for an enhanced model a	handgun that had	10mm previously been .45 ACP	1/21/19 approved. The Board 1/25/19
Colt Colt Springfield	Government Model West Point Class of 2019 s for an enhanced model a	01991 WP	previously been	approved. The Board 1/25/19
Colt Colt Springfield	Government Model West Point Class of 2019 s for an enhanced model a	01991 WP	previously been	approved. The Board 1/25/19
sly approved the addition Colt on before the Board was d unanimously approved Springfield	on. Government Model West Point Class of 2019 s for an enhanced model a	01991 WP	.45 ACP	1/25/19
on before the Board was d unanimously approve Springfield	2019 s for an enhanced model a			
on before the Board was d unanimously approve Springfield	s for an enhanced model a			
d unanimously approve Springfield		iddition to a handgu	in that had previo	busly been approved.
Armory				1/20/10
	Elite Operator	PI9110E	10mm	1/29/19
sly approved the addition	for a caliber addition to a hon.			
Remington Arms	870 Breacher	24981	12 Gauge	1/29/19
on before the Board was	s for an enhanced model a			
Sig Sauer/Sig				
Arms	1911 STX	1911-45-STX	.45 ACP	2/1/19
		iddition to a handgu	In that had previo	ously been approved.
				2/1/10
				2/1/19
			in that had previo	ousiy been approved.
	Sig Sauer/Sig Arms on before the Board wa d unanimously approve F. LLI Pietta on before the Board wa	In before the Board was for an enhanced model at unanimously approved the addition. Sig Sauer/Sig Arms 1911 STX In before the Board was for an enhanced model at unanimously approved the addition. F. LLI Pietta Great Western II	In before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgued unanimously approved the addition. Sig Sauer/Sig Arms 1911 STX 1911 of the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgued unanimously approved the addition. F. LLI Pietta Great Western II Alchimista I on before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgued unanimously approved the addition.	In before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously approved the addition. Sig Sauer/Sig Arms 1911 STX 1911-45-STX .45 ACP In before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously approved the addition. F. LLI Pietta Great Western II Alchimista I .45 ACP In before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously approved the addition.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19034*	Remington Arms	1911 R-1 Tactical	96385	.45 ACP	1/29/19
	on before the Board was t animously approved the a	for a model number addition	on to a handgun tha	at had previously	been approved. The
10025	Armscor Philippines- Rock Island Armory (Armscor	M 1911 A1 FS	51001	10mm	2/1/10
19035 The Board	Precision Int.)	TACT II d received an oral and wri	51991 tten report from MS	10mm P Firearms/Tooln	2/1/19 narks Examiner.
quality of activities,	material, quality of manu self-protection or law enf	ased on the criteria establ facture, reliably as to safe forcement. pprove the firearm in all th	ty, caliber, detectab	ility and utility for	legitimate sporting
19036	Armscor Philippines- Rock Island Armory (Armscor Precision Int.)	M 1911 A1 CS TACT II	51479	.45 ACP	2/1/19
activities,	self-protection or law enf	facture, reliably as to safe forcement. pprove the firearm in all th	-		
Statute.	Armscor Philippines- Rock Island Armory (Armscor				
19037	Precision Int.)	M1911 A1-CS	51429	45 ACP	2/1/19
Considera quality of activities,	ation of the firearm was b material, quality of manu self-protection or law enf	d received an oral and wri ased on the criteria establ facture, reliably as to safe forcement. pprove the firearm in all th	ished in Statue; cor ty, caliber, detectab	ncealability, ballist ility and utility for	tic accuracy, weight, legitimate sporting
	Armscor Philippines- Rock Island Armory				
19038	(Armscor Precision Int.)	M1911 A1-CS TACT	51470	45 ACP	2/1/19
The Board Considera quality of	d examined a sample and ation of the firearm was b	d received an oral and wri ased on the criteria establ facture, reliably as to safe	tten report from MS ished in Statue; cor	P Firearms/Tooln ncealability, ballist	narks Examiner. tic accuracy, weight,
The Board statute.	d voted unanimously to a	pprove the firearm in all th	ne above mentioned	d calibers as it m	eets the criteria stated i

Board unani 19040 The Board e Considerati	Beretta U.S.A. Corp	M1911 A1-FS TACT or a model number additio	51914 on to a handgun that	10mm t had previously be	2/1/19
The petition Board unani 19040 The Board e Consideration	(Armscor Precision Int.) before the Board was for imously approved the ac Beretta U.S.A. Corp	TACT	l		2/1/19
The petition Board unani 19040 The Board e Consideration	before the Board was fr imously approved the a Beretta U.S.A. Corp	or a model number additic	l		
19040 The Board (Consideration	Beretta U.S.A. Corp	ddition.			een approved. The
The Board e Consideration	Corp				
Considerati		Elite LTT	92G	9x19mm	2/1/19
	on of the firearm was ba aterial, quality of manuf elf-protection or law enfo	ased on the criteria establis acture, reliably as to safety	shed in Statue; cond y, caliber, detectabil	cealability, ballistic ity and utility for le	accuracy, weight, gitimate sporting
statute.		•	1	I	1
	Armscor Philippines- Rock Island Armory (Armscor				
19041*	Precision Int.)	M1911 A1 FS	51431	45ACP	2/1/19
	Philippines- Rock Island Armory				
	~ ~				
	(Armscor	M1911 A1 6" Match			
19042	Precision Int.)	TACT	51529	45ACP	2/1/19
Consideration quality of m activities, se	on of the firearm was ba aterial, quality of manuf elf-protection or law enfo	Ministry of the firearm in all the Ministry of the	shed in Statue; cond y, caliber, detectabil	cealability, ballistic ity and utility for le	accuracy, weight, gitimate sporting
	before the Board was fo y approved the addition	r a caliber addition to a ha	andgun that had pre	viously been appr	oved. The Board
19044	American Defense MFG	UIC 9	N/A	9mm	2/5/19
Consideration quality of m activities, se	on of the firearm was ba aterial, quality of manuf elf-protection or law enfo	received an oral and writt ased on the criteria establi- acture, reliably as to safety procement.	shed in Statue; cond y, caliber, detectabil	cealability, ballistic ity and utility for le	accuracy, weight, gitimate sporting

No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> Received
	Armscor				
	Philippines- Rock				
	Island Armory				
	(Armscor	M1911 A1 FS			
19045	Precision Int.)	TACT II	51486	45ACP	2/1/19
		I received an oral and writh			
quality of m		ased on the criteria establis acture, reliably as to safety procement.			
	•				
The Board vo statute	ted unanimously to appr	rove the firearm in all the a	above mentioned ca	alibers as it meets	the criteria stated in
sialule	Armscor				
	Philippines- Rock				
	Island Armory				
	(Armscor	M1911 A1 FS			
19046*	Precision Int.)	TACT II	51719	40S&W	2/1/19
	,	r a caliber addition to a ha			
	ly approved the addition		anogun that had pre	Mously been appr	oved. The board
	T .		1	Γ	1
	Armscor				
	Philippines-Rock				
	Island Armory				
	(Armscor	M1911 A1 FS			
19047*	Precision Int.)	TACT II	51623	9mm	2/1/19
	before the Board was fo ly approved the addition	r a caliber addition to a ha	andgun that had pre	viously been appr	oved. The Board
	Armscor				
	Philippines-Rock				
	Island Armory				
	(Armscor	M1911 A1 MS			
19048	Precision Int.)	TACT	51994	10mm	2/1/19
1,010	/				
	examined a sample and	I received an oral and writt	ten report from MSF	P Firearms/Toolma	irks Examiner.
The Board		I received an oral and writt ased on the criteria establis			
The Board Considerati quality of m	ion of the firearm was ba naterial, quality of manuf	ased on the criteria establis acture, reliably as to safety	shed in Statue; cond	cealability, ballistic	accuracy, weight,
The Board Considerati quality of m	ion of the firearm was ba	ased on the criteria establis acture, reliably as to safety	shed in Statue; cond	cealability, ballistic	accuracy, weight,
The Board Considerati quality of m activities, se	ion of the firearm was ba naterial, quality of manuf elf-protection or law enfo voted unanimously to ap	ased on the criteria establis acture, reliably as to safety	shed in Statue; cond y, caliber, detectabil	cealability, ballistic ity and utility for le	accuracy, weight, gitimate sporting
The Board Considerati quality of m activities, so The Board	ion of the firearm was ba naterial, quality of manuf elf-protection or law enfo voted unanimously to ap Armscor	ased on the criteria establi acture, reliably as to safety prcement.	shed in Statue; cond y, caliber, detectabil	cealability, ballistic ity and utility for le	accuracy, weight, gitimate sporting
The Board Considerati quality of m activities, so The Board	ion of the firearm was ba naterial, quality of manuf elf-protection or law enfo voted unanimously to ap Armscor Philippines- Rock	ased on the criteria establi acture, reliably as to safety prcement.	shed in Statue; cond y, caliber, detectabil	cealability, ballistic ity and utility for le	accuracy, weight, gitimate sporting
The Board Considerati quality of m activities, so The Board	ion of the firearm was ba naterial, quality of manuf elf-protection or law enfo voted unanimously to ap Armscor	ased on the criteria establi acture, reliably as to safety prcement.	shed in Statue; cond y, caliber, detectabil	cealability, ballistic ity and utility for le	accuracy, weight, gitimate sporting
The Board Considerati quality of m activities, so The Board	ion of the firearm was ba naterial, quality of manuf elf-protection or law enfo voted unanimously to ap Armscor Philippines- Rock	ased on the criteria establi acture, reliably as to safety prcement.	shed in Statue; cond y, caliber, detectabil	cealability, ballistic ity and utility for le	accuracy, weight, gitimate sporting
The Board Considerati quality of m activities, so The Board	ion of the firearm was ba naterial, quality of manuf elf-protection or law enfo voted unanimously to ap Armscor Philippines- Rock Island Armory	ased on the criteria establi acture, reliably as to safety prcement.	shed in Statue; cond y, caliber, detectabil	cealability, ballistic ity and utility for le	accuracy, weight, gitimate sporting
The Board Considerati quality of m activities, so The Board statute. 19049 The Board	ion of the firearm was ba naterial, quality of manuf elf-protection or law enfo voted unanimously to ap Armscor Philippines- Rock Island Armory (Armscor Precision Int.) examined a sample and	ased on the criteria establi acture, reliably as to safety prove the firearm in all the M1911 A 380 I received an oral and writt	shed in Statue; cond y, caliber, detectabil e above mentioned 51912 ten report from MSF	cealability, ballistic ity and utility for le calibers as it mee 380ACP P Firearms/Toolma	accuracy, weight, gitimate sporting ets the criteria stated i 2/1/19 rks Examiner.
The Board Considerati quality of m activities, so The Board statute. 19049 The Board Considerati quality of m	ion of the firearm was ba naterial, quality of manuf elf-protection or law enfo voted unanimously to ap Armscor Philippines- Rock Island Armory (Armscor Precision Int.) examined a sample and ion of the firearm was ba	ased on the criteria establis acture, reliably as to safety prove the firearm in all the <u>M1911 A 380</u> I received an oral and writt ased on the criteria establis acture, reliably as to safety	shed in Statue; cond y, caliber, detectabil e above mentioned 51912 ten report from MSF shed in Statue; cond	cealability, ballistic ity and utility for le calibers as it mee <u>380ACP</u> P Firearms/Toolma cealability, ballistic	accuracy, weight, gitimate sporting ets the criteria stated i 2/1/19 rks Examiner.
The Board Considerati quality of m activities, so The Board statute. 19049 The Board Considerati quality of m activities, so	ion of the firearm was ba naterial, quality of manuf elf-protection or law enfo voted unanimously to ap Armscor Philippines- Rock Island Armory (Armscor Precision Int.) examined a sample and ion of the firearm was ba naterial, quality of manuf elf-protection or law enfo	ased on the criteria establis acture, reliably as to safety prove the firearm in all the <u>M1911 A 380</u> I received an oral and writt ased on the criteria establis acture, reliably as to safety procement.	shed in Statue; cond y, caliber, detectabil e above mentioned 51912 ten report from MSF shed in Statue; cond y, caliber, detectabil	cealability, ballistic ity and utility for le calibers as it mee <u>380ACP</u> Firearms/Toolma cealability, ballistic ity and utility for le	accuracy, weight, gitimate sporting ets the criteria stated 2/1/19 rks Examiner. accuracy, weight, gitimate sporting
The Board Considerati quality of m activities, so The Board statute. 19049 The Board Considerati quality of m activities, so	ion of the firearm was ba naterial, quality of manuf elf-protection or law enfo voted unanimously to ap Armscor Philippines- Rock Island Armory (Armscor Precision Int.) examined a sample and ion of the firearm was ba naterial, quality of manuf elf-protection or law enfo	ased on the criteria establis acture, reliably as to safety prove the firearm in all the <u>M1911 A 380</u> I received an oral and writt ased on the criteria establis acture, reliably as to safety	shed in Statue; cond y, caliber, detectabil e above mentioned 51912 ten report from MSF shed in Statue; cond y, caliber, detectabil	cealability, ballistic ity and utility for le calibers as it mee <u>380ACP</u> Firearms/Toolma cealability, ballistic ity and utility for le	accuracy, weight, gitimate sporting ets the criteria stated 2/1/19 International contents accuracy, weight, gitimate sporting

Docket No.	Make	Model	Model No.	Caliber	Date Received			
19050*	Sturm Ruger	Super Redhawk	05510	.480 Ruger	2/8/19			
The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.								
19051*	Sig Sauer	1911 Stand	1911-45- STAND	.45	2/6/19			
The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.								
19052*	Smith & Wesson	5946 Double Action	5946TSW	.9mm	2/3/19			
	efore the Board was for ously approved the add	a model number addition	to a handgun that h	ad previously bee	n approved. The			
19053*	Sig Sauer	P227	227R-45-BSS- RX	.45 ACP	2/3/19			
The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.								
19054*	Smith & Wesson	M&P 380 Shield EZ	12610, 12611	.380 Auto	2/1/19			
The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.								
19055*	Smith & Wesson	M&P 9 2.0	12464, 12465	.9 mm	2/1/19			
	The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.							
19056*	Sturm Ruger	Ruger American	8639 Compact	.9 mm	1/25/19			
The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.								
19057*	Sturm Ruger	Ruger American	8661	.9 mm	1/25/19			
	efore the Board was for ously approved the add	a model number addition	to a handgun that h	ad previously bee	n approved. The			
19058*	Sturm Ruger	Ruger American	8663 Compact	.9 mm	1/25/19			
	The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.							

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	Caliber	Date Received		
				.45 ACP &			
19059*	Sturm Ruger	Redhawk	5050	.45 LC	1/26/19		
	oerore the Board was for y approved the addition	r a caliber addition to a ha	andgun that had pre	viously been appro	oved. The Board		
19060*	Sturm Ruger	LCRX	5439	.22 Mag	1/26/19		
The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.							
19061*	Sturm Ruger	GP-100	01767	.44 Special	1/28/19		
The petition be		a model number addition					
19062*	Sturm Ruger	MK IV	43927	.22 LR	1/26/19		
The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.							
19063*	Sturm Ruger	MK IV	43926	.22 LR	1/26/19		
The petition be	Ŭ	a model number addition			n approved. The		
19064*	Sturm Ruger	SP101	15702	.357 Mag	1/26/19		
		a model number addition	to a handgun that h	Ŭ,			
Board ananim				227 E. d			
19065*	Sturm Ruger	SP101	5784	.327 Fed Mag	1/26/19		
	ě.	a model number addition		0			
19067*	Sturm Ruger	Super Redhawk	5507	.480 Ruger	1/26/19		
	efore the Board was for ously approved the add	a model number addition lition.	to a handgun that h	ad previously bee	n approved. The		
19068*	Sturm Ruger	LCRX	5444	.357 Mag	1/26/19		
	efore the Board was for ously approved the add	a model number addition lition.	to a handgun that h	ad previously bee	n approved. The		
19069*	Sturm Ruger	Blackhawk	0505	30 Carbine	1/26/19		
The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.							

Docket No.	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received		
19070*	Sturm Ruger	MK IV	43921	.22 LR	1/26/19		
	The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.						
19072*	Sturm Ruger	SR 22	3633	.22 LR	1/26/19		
The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.							
19073*	Sturm Ruger	LC380	3253	.380 ACP	1/26/19		
	efore the Board was for ously approved the add	a model number addition lition.	to a handgun that h	ad previously bee	n approved. The		
19074*	Sturm Ruger	LCP II	3787	.380 ACP	1/26/19		
	efore the Board was for ously approved the add	a model number addition lition.	to a handgun that h	ad previously bee	n approved. The		
19075*	Sturm Ruger	LCP	3769	.380 ACP	1/26/19		
		a model number addition	to a handgun that h	ad previously bee	n approved. The		
Board unanime	ously approved the add						
19076*	Sturm Ruger	SR1911	6762	.45 ACP	1/25/19		
The petition be	fore the Board was for	a model number addition					
Board unanim	ously approved the add	lition.					
10077*			2010	0	1/05/10		
19077*	Sturm Ruger	Security-9	3819	.9 mm	1/25/19		
Board unanim	ously approved the add	a model number addition lition.	to a handgun that h	ad previously bee	n approved. The		
	Armscor						
	Philippines- Rock Island Armory						
	(Armscor	M11911 A1		22TCM and			
19078	Precision Int.)	AMSCS TACT II	51858	9MM	2/1/19		
firearm was bas	ed on the criteria establis	ved an oral and written report hed in Statue; concealability, r, detectability and utility for	, ballistic accuracy, w	eight, quality of mat	terial, quality of		
The Board vote	d unanimously to approve	e the firearm in all the above	mentioned calibers as	s it meets the criteria	a stated in statute.		
	Armscor						
	Philippines- Rock						
	Island Armory (Armscor	M1911 A1 MS					
19079	Precision Int.)	TACT II	51487	45ACP	2/1/19		
firearm was bas	ed on the criteria establis	yed an oral and written report hed in Statue; concealability r, detectability and utility for	, ballistic accuracy, w	eight, quality of mat	terial, quality of		
The Board vote	d unanimously to approve	e the firearm in all the above	mentioned calibers as	s it meets the criteria	a stated in statute.		

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received	
	Armscor Philippines- Rock					
	Island Armory (Armscor					
19080	Precision Int.)	M1911 A1 FSN	51814	38 SUPER	2/1/19	
		ved an oral and written report eding/chambering issue. Con				
Statue; conceala	ability, ballistic accuracy,	weight, quality of material, es, self-protection or law enf	quality of manufactur			
The Board vote	The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it fails to meet the criteria stated in statute.					
				.223		
				Remington,		
	American			5.56 NATO, 300BLK		
19081	Defense MFG	UIC Multi	N/A	OUT	2/5/19	
	nined a sample and receiv	ed an oral and written report				
manufacture, re	liably as to safety, caliber	hed in Statue; concealability, r, detectability and utility for	legitimate sporting ad	ctivities, self-protect	tion or law enforcement.	
The Board vote	d unanimously to approve	e the firearm in all the above	mentioned calibers as	s it meets the criteria	a stated in statute.	
	Umarex (Keckler					
19082	& Koch)	HK 416	HK 416	22LR	2/11/19	
		ved an oral and written report hed in Statue; concealability.				
		r, detectability and utility for				
The Board vote	d unanimously to approve	e the firearm in all the above	mentioned calibers as	s it meets the criteria	a stated in statute.	
	Palmetto State					
19083	Armory	AKV	AKV	9mm	2/11/19	
	nined a sample and receiv	ved an oral and written report				
		hed in Statue; concealability, r, detectability and utility for				
				-		
The Board vote	d unanimously to approve	e the firearm in all the above	mentioned calibers as	s it meets the criteria	a stated in statute	
	Tommy Built					
19084	Tactical LLC	T36C	T36C	5.56	2/7/19	
		red an oral and written report				
		hed in Statue; concealability, r, detectability and utility for				
				-		
The Board vote		e the firearm in all the above	mentioned calibers as	s it meets the criteria	a stated in statute.	
	Taurus S.A. Forjas(Taurus					
	International					
19085	Inc.)	Raging Hunter	2-440081RH	44 MAG	2/11/19	
		ed an oral and written report				
		hed in Statue; concealability, r, detectability and utility for				
The Board vote	d unanimously to approve	e the firearm in all the above	mentioned calibers as	s it meets the criteria	a stated in statute.	
	,					

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received			
19086	Sturm Ruger	GP100	1764	327 Federal	2/14/19			
firearm was bas manufacture, re	The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.							
The Board vote	The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.							
19087	Mossberg	MCI	89001, 89003, 89004, 89005	9mm	2/14/19			
firearm was bas manufacture, re	ed on the criteria establis liably as to safety, caliber	red an oral and written report hed in Statue; concealability. c, detectability and utility for e the firearm in all the above	, ballistic accuracy, w legitimate sporting ac	eight, quality of mat ctivities, self-protect	terial, quality of ion or law enforcement.			
The Dould Fold								
19090	Nighthawk	1911 Trooper	Trooper	45ACP, 10mm, 9mm	2/14/19			
The Board exan	nined a sample and receiv	ed an oral and written report	t from MSP Firearms/	Toolmarks Examine	er. Consideration of the			
manufacture, re	liably as to safety, caliber	hed in Statue; concealability. , detectability and utility for e the firearm in all the above	legitimate sporting ad	ctivities, self-protect	ion or law enforcement.			
The Dould Yold								
19091	Nighthawk	1911 Chairman	Chairman	45ACP, 10mm, 9mm	2/14/19			
firearm was bas manufacture, re	ed on the criteria establis liably as to safety, caliber	eed an oral and written report hed in Statue; concealability, , detectability and utility for e the firearm in all the above	, ballistic accuracy, w legitimate sporting ac	eight, quality of mat ctivities, self-protect	terial, quality of ion or law enforcement.			
19092	Nighthawk	1911 President	President	45ACP, 10mm, 9mm	2/14/19			
		red an oral and written report						
manufacture, re	liably as to safety, caliber	hed in Statue; concealability. , detectability and utility for e the firearm in all the above	legitimate sporting ad	ctivities, self-protect	ion or law enforcement.			
19093	Nighthoryl	1911 Bull Commander	Bull	45ACP,	2/14/10			
	Nighthawk	Commander red an oral and written report	Commander	10mm, 9mm Toolmarks Examine	2/14/19 er. Consideration of the			
firearm was bas manufacture, re	ed on the criteria establis liably as to safety, caliber	hed in Statue; concealability, , detectability and utility for e the firearm in all the above	, ballistic accuracy, w legitimate sporting ac	eight, quality of mat ctivities, self-protect	terial, quality of ion or law enforcement.			
		e the meann in an the above	mentioned canbers as	s it meets the criteria	i stated in statute.			
19094	Nighthawk	1911 T4	T4	45ACP, 10mm, 9mm	2/14/19			
The Board exan firearm was bas manufacture, re	nined a sample and received on the criteria establis liably as to safety, caliber	red an oral and written report hed in Statue; concealability, c, detectability and utility for e the firearm in all the above	, ballistic accuracy, w legitimate sporting ac	Toolmarks Examine eight, quality of mat ctivities, self-protect	er. Consideration of the terial, quality of ion or law enforcement.			

Docket No.	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received	
19095	Taurus	TH9C	1-TH9C031	9mm	2/19/19	
The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.						
The Board Vote					i stated in statute.	
1000 €	T				2/10/10	
19096 The Board exam	Taurus	PT-92 red an oral and written report	AFS-D	9mm Toolmarks Examine	2/19/19 er Consideration of the	
manufacture, re	liably as to safety, caliber	hed in Statue; concealability, r, detectability and utility for e the firearm in all the above	legitimate sporting a	ctivities, self-protect	ion or law enforcement.	
	Adler (Chiappa					
19097	Firearms)	301Honcho red an oral and written report	N/A	410 GA	2/19/19	
firearm was bas manufacture, re	ed on the criteria establis liably as to safety, caliber	hed in Statue; concealability, r, detectability and utility for e the firearm in all the above	, ballistic accuracy, w legitimate sporting a	eight, quality of ma ctivities, self-protect	terial, quality of ion or law enforcement.	
10000	Nova Arms	Duran NAKO	11C2726 N	0	2/10/10	
firearm was bas manufacture, re	ed on the criteria establis liably as to safety, caliber	Draco NAK9 ved an oral and written report hed in Statue; concealability, r, detectability and utility for e the firearm in all the above	, ballistic accuracy, w legitimate sporting a	eight, quality of ma ctivities, self-protect	terial, quality of ion or law enforcement.	
19099*	Sturm Ruger	SR22	03625	.22 LR	2/13/19	
The petition be		a model number addition				
			Lady Hawk			
19100*	NightHawk	Lady Hawk 2.0	2.0	9 mm	2/09/19	
	efore the Board was for ously approved the add	a model number addition lition.	to a handgun that h	ad previously bee	n approved. The	
19101*	Armscor	M1911-A1 TAC Ultra CS	51700	9 mm	02/19/19	
The petition be		a model number addition				

Docket No.	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
19102*	Cimarron	Man With No Name	CA9081SSI01	38 Special	01/29/19
	before the Board was t unanimously approved	for an enhanced model ad the addition.	dition to a handgun	that had previous	ly been approved.
10102*	Smith & Wasson	SW22 Vistory	12079	22 LR	02/10/10
19103* The petition	Smith & Wesson	SW22 – Victory for an enhanced model ad	12078 dition to a handgun		02/19/19
	unanimously approved				
				9mm, 40 Cal, 45 ACP, 38	
19104*	STI International	Staccato P	N/A	Super	2/21/19
	before the Board was f unanimously approved	for an enhanced model ad the addition.	dition to a handgun	that had previous	ly been approved.
				9mm, 40 Cal, 45 ACP, 38	
19105*	STI International	DVC P	N/A	Super	2/21/19
	before the Board was to unanimously approved	for an enhanced model ad the addition.	dition to a handgun	that had previous	ly been approved.
				9mm, 40 Cal, 45 ACP, 38	
19106*	STI International	DVC 3	N/A	Super	2/21/19
	before the Board was f unanimously approved	for an enhanced model ad the addition.	dition to a handgun	that had previous	ly been approved.
				9mm, 40 Cal, 45 ACP, 38	
19107*	STI International	DVC C	N/A	Super	2/21/19
	before the Board was f unanimously approved	for an enhanced model ad the addition.	dition to a handgun	that had previous	ly been approved.
				9mm, 40 Cal, 45 ACP, 38	
19108*	STI International	DVC O	N/A	Super	2/21/19
	before the Board was f unanimously approved	for an enhanced model ad the addition.	dition to a handgun	that had previous	ly been approved.
				9mm, 40 Cal, 45 ACP, 38	
19109*	STI International	DVC L	N/A	Super	2/21/19
	before the Board was f unanimously approved	for an enhanced model ad the addition.	dition to a handgun	that had previous	ly been approved.
10110*	T The set	1873 Cattleman El	245275	45 C-1	2/21/10
19110*	Uberti	Patron	345275	.45 Colt	2/21/19
	before the Board was f unanimously approved	for an enhanced model ad the addition.	aition to a handgun	that had previous	iy been approved.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	Caliber	Date Received			
19111*	Springfield Armory	1911 Range Officer Elite Operator	N/A	10mm	2/21/19			
The petition	The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.							
19113*	Cimarron Arms	Model P	N/A	.357 Mag	2/21/19			
The petition	The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.							
19114*	Sig Sauer	P210 – Target	SI210A9TGT	9X19mm	2/21/19			
The petition		for a caliber addition to a h						
			320XL-9-	0	2/21/10			
		P320X Compact for an enhanced model a	BXR3 ddition to a handgu	9mm n that had previou	2/21/19 sly been approved.			
	unanimously approved		95150, 91545, 91540, 91541, 91543, 91544,					
The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r	19116CS USAP10 F05150, 051409mmThe Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.							
19117*	Kimber	KHX Custom	3000359	9mm	2/22/19			
The petition		for a caliber addition to a h		eviously been app				
19118*	Browning	1911-380	051913492	380 ACP	2/22/19			
	before the Board was t by approved the additic	for a caliber addition to a h on.	handgun that had pr	eviously been app	roved. The Board			
19119*	Smith & Wesson	M&P 9 M2.0	12466	9mm	2/22/19			
	before the Board was t by approved the additic	for a caliber addition to a h on. I	handgun that had pr	eviously been app	roved. The Board			
19120*	Smith & Wesson	M&P 9 M2.0	12466	9mm	2/22/19			
	before the Board was fo nously approved the ac	or a model number addition Idition.	n to a nandgun that	nad previously be	en approved. The			
19121*	San Swiss	SG 553 P	SG 533 P	5.56 Nato	12/20/19			
	before the Board was for approved the addition.	or a model addition to a ha	ndgun that had prev	viously been appro	oved. The Board			

Docket No.	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received			
19122	Walther	Q5 Match SF	N/A	9mm	2/21/19			
firearm was ba manufacture, r	The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.							
The Board vot	ed unanimously to appro	ve the firearm in all the abov	e mentioned calibers	as it meets the criter	ia stated in statute.			
19123	CZ (CZ USA)	P-10 S	N/A	9mm	2/21/19			
firearm was ba manufacture, r	mined a sample and rece used on the criteria establi eliably as to safety, calib	ived an oral and written repo ished in Statue; concealabilit er, detectability and utility fo ve the firearm in all the abov	y, ballistic accuracy, y or legitimate sporting	weight, quality of m activities, self-prote	aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement.			
19124	Stoeger IND (Benelli USA)	STR-9	31720, 31721, 31722	9mm	2/21/19			
-		ived an oral and written repo						
manufacture, r	eliably as to safety, calib	shed in Statue; concealabilit, er, detectability and utility fo	or legitimate sporting	activities, self-prote	ction or law enforcement.			
The Board vot	ed unanimously to approv	ve the firearm in all the abov	e mentioned calibers	as it meets the criter	a stated in statute.			
19125	American Corner Customs	1911 A1	N/A	45ACP	2/21/19			
firearm was ba manufacture, r	used on the criteria establi eliably as to safety, calib	ived an oral and written repo ished in Statue; concealabilit er, detectability and utility fo ve the firearm in all the abov	y, ballistic accuracy, y or legitimate sporting	weight, quality of m activities, self-prote	aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement.			
	American Corner			45ACP, 10mm, 9mm, 40 S&W, 38				
19126	Customs, LLC	Classic	N/A	Super, 460 Rowland	2/21/19			
firearm was ba manufacture, r	used on the criteria establic eliably as to safety, calib	ived an oral and written repo ished in Statue; concealabilit er, detectability and utility fo ve the firearm in all the abov	y, ballistic accuracy, y or legitimate sporting	weight, quality of m activities, self-prote	aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement.			
	American Corner			10mm, 9mm, 40 S&W, 38 Super,				
19127	Customs, LLC	Limited	N/A	45 ACP, 460 Rowland,	2/21/19			
firearm was ba manufacture, r	used on the criteria establi eliably as to safety, calib	ived an oral and written repo ished in Statue; concealabilit er, detectability and utility fo ve the firearm in all the abov	y, ballistic accuracy, y or legitimate sporting	weight, quality of m activities, self-prote	aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement.			
The Bound Vot				10mm, 9mm, 40				
19128	American Corner Customs, LLC	Carry	N/A	S&W, 38 Super, 45ACP, 460	2/21/19			
	-	ived an oral and written repo		Rowland, s/Toolmarks Examin				
		shed in Statue; concealabilit er, detectability and utility fo						
The Board vot	ed unanimously to appro-	ve the firearm in all the above	e mentioned calibers	as it meets the criter	ia stated in statute.			

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>	
				10mm, 9mm, 40 S&W, 38		
				Super,		
19129	American Corner	Hunter	N/A	45ACP, 460 Rowland	2/21/19	
	Customs, LLC mined a sample and rece	ived an oral and written repo				
firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.						
The Board vot	ed unanimously to appro	ve the firearm in all the above	e mentioned calibers	as it meets the criter	ia stated in statute.	
19130	CMMG	Banshee 200, MK57	57A247C	5.7x28	2/21/19	
firearm was ba manufacture, r	sed on the criteria establi eliably as to safety, calib	ived an oral and written repo ished in Statue; concealability er, detectability and utility fo ve the firearm in all the above	y, ballistic accuracy, y r legitimate sporting	weight, quality of m activities, self-protec	aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement.	
19131	CMMG	Banshee 300, MK57	57A1843	5.7x28	2/21/19	
firearm was ba manufacture, r	sed on the criteria establi eliably as to safety, calib	ived an oral and written repo ished in Statue; concealabilit; er, detectability and utility fo	y, ballistic accuracy, y r legitimate sporting	weight, quality of m activities, self-protec	aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement.	
The Board vot	ed unanimously to approv	ve the firearm in all the above	e mentioned calibers	as it meets the criter	ha stated in statute.	
19132	Zev Technologies	OZ ived an oral and written repo	N/A	9mm	2/7/19	
firearm was ba manufacture, r	sed on the criteria establi eliably as to safety, calib	ished in Statue; concealabilit; er, detectability and utility fo	y, ballistic accuracy, y r legitimate sporting	weight, quality of m activities, self-protec	aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement.	
The Board vot	ed unanimously to approv	ve the firearm in all the above	e mentioned calibers	as it meets the criter	ia stated in statute.	
	ZEV			5.56 NATO,		
19133	Technologies	ZEV-FL	N/A	300 Blackout	2/7/19	
firearm was ba	sed on the criteria establi	ived an oral and written repo ished in Statue; concealability er, detectability and utility fo	y, ballistic accuracy,	weight, quality of m	aterial, quality of	
The Board vot	ed unanimously to appro	ve the firearm in all the above	e mentioned calibers	as it meets the criter	ia stated in statute.	
		CZ Scorpion EVO 3				
19134	CZ (CZ USA)	S2 Micro	91348	9mm	2/22/19	
firearm was ba manufacture, r	sed on the criteria establi eliably as to safety, calib	ived an oral and written repo ished in Statue; concealabilit; er, detectability and utility fo ve the firearm in all the above	y, ballistic accuracy, y r legitimate sporting	weight, quality of m activities, self-protec	aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement.	

Docket No.	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>		
19135	Keckler & Koch (HBI)	НК 416	N/A	5.56 MM	2/22/19		
firearm was ba	ased on the criteria establi	ived an oral and written repo ished in Statue; concealabilit er, detectability and utility fo	y, ballistic accuracy,	weight, quality of m	aterial, quality of		
The Board vot	ed unanimously to appro	ve the firearm in all the abov	e mentioned calibers	as it meets the criter	ia stated in statute.		
19136	Surplus Arme	CC15	N/A	5.56NATO, 300BLK	2/21/19		
firearm was ba	ased on the criteria establi	ived an oral and written repo ished in Statue; concealabilit er, detectability and utility fo	y, ballistic accuracy,	weight, quality of m	aterial, quality of		
The Board vot	ed unanimously to appro	ve the firearm in all the abov	e mentioned calibers	as it meets the criter	ia stated in statute.		
19138	Jimenez Arms	J A 380	N/A	380 Auto ACP	2/21/19		
firearm was ba manufacture, r	The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.						
19139	Lorcin	L 380	N/A	380ACP	2/21/19		
The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r	imined a sample and rece used on the criteria establic reliably as to safety, calib	ived an oral and written repo ished in Statue; concealabilit er, detectability and utility fo ve the firearm in all the abov	y, ballistic accuracy, y or legitimate sporting	s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-protect	aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement.		
19140	Q (MOE-K)	Honey Badger	N/A	300 Blackout	2/22/19		
firearm was ba manufacture, r	The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.						
	ed unanimously to appro						
19141	Gary Reeder	Ultimate 41	N/A	411 GNR	2/22/19		
the firearm con criteria establi	uld not be fired as the pro shed in Statue; concealab	ived an oral and written repo pprietary ammo required was ility, ballistic accuracy, weig timate sporting activities, sel	not available. Consider the considered provide the constant of	deration of the firear l, quality of manufac	m was based on the		
The Board vot	ed unanimously to table t	the firearm until such time as	the petitioner can pro	ovide ammo for testi	ng.		

	Janz (Simpson				
19142	Limited)	JTL	N/A	45 Rem Mag	2/22/19
		ived an oral and written repo			
		shed in Statue; concealability er, detectability and utility fo			
manufacture, i	enably as to safety, canb	er, detectability and utility to	a legitimate sporting	activities, sen-protec	ction of law enforcement.
The Board vot	ed unanimously to appro-	ve the firearm in all the above	e mentioned calibers	as it meets the criter	ia stated in statute.
19143	Coonan	MOT 10	100053005	10 mm	2/22/19
		ived an oral and written repo			ner which indicated that
		ammer strikes. Consideration to a consideration and the strikes of material, quality of material, quality			
		self-protection or law enforc		ably as to safety, car	iber, detectability and
The Board vot	ed unanimously to table t	he firearm as it failed to mee	t the criteria stated in	statute.	
19144	Roberts Defense	Super Grade 2 Tone	SGT45500	45ACP	2/22/19
		ived an oral and written repo			
		shed in Statue; concealability er, detectability and utility fo			
			0 1 0		
The Board vot	ed unanimously to approv	ve the firearm in all the above	e mentioned calibers	as it meets the criter	ia stated in statute.
	Alchemy Custom				
19145	Weaponry	Anomaly	N/A	45ACP	2/22/19
		ived an oral and written repo			
		shed in Statue; concealability er, detectability and utility fo			
				-	
The Board vot	ed unanimously to approv	ve the firearm in all the above	e mentioned calibers	as it meets the criter	ia stated in statute.
19146	Archon Firearms	Туре В	N/A	9mm	2/21/19
The Board exa	mined a sample and rece	Type B ived an oral and written repo	rt from MSP Firearm	s/Toolmarks Examin	ner. Consideration of the
The Board exa firearm was ba	mined a sample and rece ased on the criteria establi	ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealabilit	rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy,	s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m	ner. Consideration of the aterial, quality of
The Board exa firearm was ba	mined a sample and rece ased on the criteria establi	ived an oral and written repo	rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy,	s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m	ner. Consideration of the aterial, quality of
The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r	umined a sample and rece used on the criteria establi reliably as to safety, calib	ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealabilit	rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, r legitimate sporting	s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-prote as it meets the criter	ner. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement.
The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r	umined a sample and rece used on the criteria establi reliably as to safety, calib	ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealabilit er, detectability and utility fo	rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, r legitimate sporting	s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-prote as it meets the criter 9mm, ao Cal,	ner. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement.
The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r The Board vot	imined a sample and rece ised on the criteria establi eliably as to safety, calib ed unanimously to appro-	ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealability er, detectability and utility fo ve the firearm in all the above	rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, ' r legitimate sporting e mentioned calibers	s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-prote as it meets the criter 9mm, ao Cal, 45 ACP, 38	ner. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement. ia stated in statute.
The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r The Board vot 19147	imined a sample and rece used on the criteria establi reliably as to safety, calib ed unanimously to appro- STI International	ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealability er, detectability and utility fo ve the firearm in all the above Staccato C	rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, ' r legitimate sporting e mentioned calibers N/A	s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-protect as it meets the criter 9mm, ao Cal, 45 ACP, 38 Super	ner. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement. ia stated in statute. 2/21/19
The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r The Board vot 19147 The Board exa	imined a sample and rece ased on the criteria establi eliably as to safety, calib- ed unanimously to appro STI International unined a sample and rece	ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealability er, detectability and utility fo ve the firearm in all the above	rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, y r legitimate sporting e mentioned calibers N/A rt from MSP Firearm	s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-protect as it meets the criter 9mm, ao Cal, 45 ACP, 38 Super s/Toolmarks Examin	ner. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement. ia stated in statute. 2/21/19 ner. Consideration of the
The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r The Board vot 19147 The Board exa firearm was ba	imined a sample and rece ased on the criteria establi eliably as to safety, calib- ed unanimously to appro STI International unined a sample and rece ased on the criteria establi	ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealabilit er, detectability and utility fo ve the firearm in all the above Staccato C ived an oral and written repo	rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, v r legitimate sporting e mentioned calibers N/A rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, v	s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-protect as it meets the criter 9mm, ao Cal, 45 ACP, 38 Super s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m	ner. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement. ia stated in statute. 2/21/19 ner. Consideration of the aterial, quality of
The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r The Board vot 19147 The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r	sed on the criteria establiced on the criteria establiced as a safety, calibred unanimously to approve strict of the safety of t	ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealabilit er, detectability and utility fo ve the firearm in all the above Staccato C ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealabilit er, detectability and utility fo	rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, y r legitimate sporting e mentioned calibers N/A rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, y r legitimate sporting	s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-protect as it meets the criter 9mm, ao Cal, 45 ACP, 38 Super s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-protect	ner. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement. ia stated in statute. 2/21/19 ner. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement.
The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r The Board vot 19147 The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r	Imined a sample and rece used on the criteria establi eliably as to safety, calib- ed unanimously to appro- STI International unined a sample and rece used on the criteria establi eliably as to safety, calib- ed unanimously to appro-	ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealability er, detectability and utility fo ve the firearm in all the above Staccato C ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealability	rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, y r legitimate sporting e mentioned calibers N/A rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, y r legitimate sporting	s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-protect as it meets the criter 9mm, ao Cal, 45 ACP, 38 Super s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-protect	ner. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement. ia stated in statute. 2/21/19 ner. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement.
The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r The Board vot 19147 The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r The Board vot	mined a sample and rece used on the criteria establi eliably as to safety, calib- ed unanimously to appro- STI International umined a sample and rece used on the criteria establi reliably as to safety, calib- ed unanimously to appro- Brugger	ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealability er, detectability and utility fo ve the firearm in all the above Staccato C ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealability er, detectability and utility fo ve the firearm in all the above	rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, v r legitimate sporting e mentioned calibers N/A rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, v r legitimate sporting e mentioned calibers	s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-prote- as it meets the criter 9mm, ao Cal, 45 ACP, 38 Super s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-prote- as it meets the criter	her. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement. ia stated in statute. 2/21/19 her. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement. ia stated in statute.
The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r The Board vot 19147 The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r The Board vot 19148	STI International unined a sample and rece used on the criteria establi ed unanimously to approve STI International unined a sample and rece used on the criteria establi reliably as to safety, calib- ed unanimously to approve Brugger &Thomet	ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealability er, detectability and utility fo we the firearm in all the above Staccato C ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealability er, detectability and utility fo we the firearm in all the above GHM 45	rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, v r legitimate sporting e mentioned calibers N/A rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, v r legitimate sporting e mentioned calibers N/A	s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-prote- as it meets the criter 9mm, ao Cal, 45 ACP, 38 Super s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-prote- as it meets the criter 45ACP	her. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement. ia stated in statute. 2/21/19 her. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement. ia stated in statute. 2/22/19
The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r The Board vot 19147 The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r The Board vot 19148 The Board exa	STI International mined a sample and rece used on the criteria establi ed unanimously to approve STI International mined a sample and rece used on the criteria establi eliably as to safety, calib- ed unanimously to approve Brugger &Thomet mined a sample and rece	ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealability er, detectability and utility fo ve the firearm in all the above Staccato C ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealability er, detectability and utility fo ve the firearm in all the above GHM 45 ived an oral and written repo	rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, y r legitimate sporting e mentioned calibers N/A rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, y r legitimate sporting e mentioned calibers N/A rt from MSP Firearm	s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-prote- as it meets the criter 9mm, ao Cal, 45 ACP, 38 Super s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-prote- as it meets the criter 45ACP s/Toolmarks Examin	her. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement. ia stated in statute. 2/21/19 her. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement. ia stated in statute. 2/22/19 her. Consideration of the
The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r The Board vot 19147 The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r The Board vot 19148 The Board exa firearm was ba	sed on the criteria establi eliably as to safety, calib- ed unanimously to appro- STI International unined a sample and rece ased on the criteria establi eliably as to safety, calib- ed unanimously to appro- Brugger &Thomet unined a sample and rece ased on the criteria establi	ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealability er, detectability and utility fo we the firearm in all the above Staccato C ived an oral and written repo shed in Statue; concealability er, detectability and utility fo we the firearm in all the above GHM 45	rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, y r legitimate sporting e mentioned calibers N/A rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, y r legitimate sporting e mentioned calibers N/A rt from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, y	s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-prote- as it meets the criter 9mm, ao Cal, 45 ACP, 38 Super s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-prote- as it meets the criter 45ACP s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m	her. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement. ia stated in statute. 2/21/19 her. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement. ia stated in statute. 2/22/19 her. Consideration of the aterial, quality of

Docket No.	Make	Model	Model No.	Caliber	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>	
	Armscor Philippines- Rock Island Armory (Armscor					
19149	Precision Int.)	MAPP MS	51973	22TCM	2/22/19	
The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.						
					la stated in statute.	
19150*	Taurus	Spectrum	1-007039-118	.380 ACP	2/21/19	
The petition b		or a model number addition				
19151*	Taurus	Spectrum	1-007031-320	.380 ACP	2/21/19	
The petition b	before the Board was fo	or a model number addition				
Board unanin	nously approved the ad	ldition.				
19152*	Remington Arms	1911 R-1	96340	.45 ACP	2/21/19	
	pefore the Board was fo nously approved the ad	or a model number addition	n to a handgun that	had previously bee	en approved. The	
19153*	Sig Sauer	MPX Copperhead	РМРХЗВСН	.9 mm	2/21/19	
	before the Board was for nously approved the ad	or a model number addition	n to a handgun that	had previously bee	en approved. The	
19154*	CMMG	Banshee MKG	45ABFA2, 45ABF68	.45 ACP	2/21/19	
	before the Board was fo nously approved the ad	or a model number addition Idition.	n to a handgun that	had previously bee	en approved. The	
19155*	CMMG	Banshee MKGS	99A5194, 99A51D7	.9mm	2/21/19	
The petition b	efore the Board was for	or a model number addition				
Board unanin	nously approved the ad	ldition.	90A3BE4,			
19156*	CMMG	Banshee MK9	90A3B37	.9mm	2/21/19	
	before the Board was for nously approved the ad	or a model number addition	n to a handgun that	had previously bee	en approved. The	
19157	Hanover Armory	HA-10	N/A	308 Win., 243, 7.62x51, 338, 358, 375 Raptor, 45 Raptor, 7mm-08, 260, 6.5 Creedmoor	2/22/19	
The Board exa firearm was ba manufacture, r	amined a sample and rece ased on the criteria establ- reliably as to safety, calib	ived an oral and written repo- ished in Statue; concealabilit er, detectability and utility for ve the firearm in all the abov	ort from MSP Firearm y, ballistic accuracy, or legitimate sporting	s/Toolmarks Examin weight, quality of m activities, self-prote	ner. Consideration of the aterial, quality of ction or law enforcement.	

Docket No.	Make	Model	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received		
19158	Hanover Armory	MDT HS3	N/A	308, 243, 7.62x51, 338, 7mm-08, 260, 358, 375, 45 Raptor, 223, 556, 6.5 Grendel, 300blk, 338 Spectre, 6.8 spc, 7.62x39, 22 Nosler, 224 Valkyrie, 204 Ruger, 6.5 Creedmoor, 450 Bushmaster, 458 socom, 375 socom, 12.7x45(50 Beowulf), 300wsm, 7mmWSM, 22- 250	2/22/19		
firearm was bas manufacture, re	The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute						
19159	Remington	V3 TAC-13	N/A	12 gauge	2/22/19		
firearm was bas manufacture, re The Board vote 19160	ed on the criteria establis liably as to safety, caliber d unanimously to approve Lone Wolf R&D	red an oral and written report hed in Statue; concealability, r, detectability and utility for e the firearm in all the above TWL-L (FRAME) red an oral and written report	, ballistic accuracy, w legitimate sporting ac mentioned calibers as NT & TX	eight, quality of ma ctivities, self-protect s it meets the criteria N/A (Frame)	terial, quality of tion or law enforcement. a stated in statute 2/22/19		
	nsideration, the Board vo	ted unanimously to table the					
19161	Lone Wolf R&D	TWL-S (FRAME)	NT & TX	N/A (Frame)	2/22/19		
	nsideration, the Board vo	ved an oral and written report ted unanimously to table the					
19162	Kimber	Custom II	N/A	10MM	2/28/19		
	efore the Board was for opproved the addition.	a caliber addition to a har	ndgun that had prev	iously been appro	ved. The Board		
19163	CZ USA	Bren 2S	91450, 91451,91452, 91460, 91461, 91462	.223/5.56, 7.62x39	01/31/19		
	efore the Board was for ously approved the add	a model number addition	to a handgun that h	ad previously bee	n approved. The		
19164	Remington	1911 R-1	Carry Commander CT (96356)	45 ACP	12/12/2018		
	efore the Board was for ously approved the add	a model number addition lition.	to a handgun that h	ad previously bee	n approved. The		

Additional Items

Board member George Mathias made a motion that letter be sent to firearm manufacturers encouraging them to submit petitions to the Board in lieu of local FFL's. Board member Mathias offered to pen the letter on behalf of the Board. The motion approved unanimously.

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 1:30 pm